

Additional Exposure Factor References (18.05.2005)

Contents

- [Exposure factor sourcebooks](#)
- [Centrally available international data](#)
- [National statistical institutes –with examples of the available data](#)
- [Public and environmental health related organisations/institutes](#)
- [Health surveys](#)
- [Housing data](#)
- [Physiology](#)
- [Time Use](#)

Exposure Factor Sourcebooks

Australia

Australian Exposure Assessment Handbook, draft version,
<http://www.health.gov.au/pubhlth/strateg/envhlth/exposure.htm>

Canada

Richardson, G.M., Compendium of Canadian Human Exposure Factors,
1997

Europe/ UK

Zaleski, R. and Gephart, L., 2000. Exposure Factors Sourcebook for European Populations, with focus on UK data. ECETOC Technical Report No. 79.

France

Institut de Radioprotection et de Sureté Nucléaire (IRSN) and l'Agence de l'environnement et de la maîtrise de l'énergie (ADEME), 2003. Base de données CIBLEX.

- A collection of reference values for exposure assessments in administration. In French.

Urban, S. 2003. Etude comparative des données d'exposition et de mode de vie disponibles en France et dans d'autres pays développés en vue de l'évaluation de l'exposition humaine. Ingénieur du Génie Sanitaire, Mémoire de fin d'études, L'École Nationale de la Santé Publique.

- Meta data on French exposure factor sources. In French.

Germany

Behörde für Arbeit, Gesundheit und Soziales (BAGS) und Institut für Mathematik und Datenverarbeitung in der Medizin (IMDM), Standards zur Expositionsabschätzung, 1995
http://www.uke.uni-hamburg.de/zentren/experimentelle_medizin/biometrie/publikationen/berichte/auh/index.de.html

Xprob project <http://www.math.uni-bremen.de/riskom/xprob/> . A very comprehensive German exposure factor database will be available at this address.

The Netherlands

National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM),
Factsheets

http://www.rivm.nl/en/milieu/risicos_stoffen/ConsExpo.jsp#tcm:13-11142

- Factsheets with exposure factor data available under titles 'General', 'Children's toys', 'Cosmetics', 'Pest control products' and 'Verf' [Paint]. The last one is not yet available in English.
- Factsheets present current available data, mostly from the Netherlands, and reference values to be used in the CONSEXPO model.

U.S.A.

U.S. EPA Exposure Factors Handbook, 1997
<http://www.epa.gov/ncea/pdfs/efh/front.pdf>

U.S. EPA Child-Specific Exposure Factors Handbook, 2002
<http://fn.cfs.purdue.edu/fsq/WhatsNew/KidEPA.pdf>

U.S. EPA Consolidated Human Activity Database (CHAD), 2003
<http://www.epa.gov/chadnet1/>

American Industrial Health Council. Exposure Factors Sourcebook

Centrally available international data

UNITED NATIONS (UN)

United Nations <http://www.un.org/>

UN Population Information network

<http://www.un.org/popin/index.html>

References to data available at e.g.

Statistics Division <http://unstats.un.org/unsd/>

Population Division

<http://www.un.org/esa/population/unpop.htm>

E.g. Population db <http://esa.un.org/unpp/>

World Health Organization (WHO)

<http://www.who.int/en/>

IPCS Harmonization Project: vast collection of information about exposure and risk assessment, with emphasis on exposure to chemicals

<http://www.who.int/ipcs/methods/harmonization/en/>

WHO Statistical Information System (WHOSIS)

<http://www3.who.int/whosis/menu.cfm?path=whosis&language=en>
[glish](#)

E.g. Mortality db

http://www3.who.int/whosis/menu.cfm?path=whosis_mort&language=english

WHO Nutrition <http://www.who.int/nut/index.htm>

E.g. Global db on Child Growth

<http://www.who.int/nutgrowthdb/>

WHO Regional Office for Europe <http://www.who.dk/>

Databases, like Health For All db available at
http://www.who.dk/InformationSources/Data/20010827_1

International Labour Organization (ILO)

<http://www.ilo.org/>
Information resources
<http://www.ilo.org/public/english/info/index.htm>
E.g. db for labour statistics <http://laborsta.ilo.org/>,
Key Indicators of the labour market (KILM) db
<http://www.ilo.org/public/english/employment/strat/kilm/index.htm>

Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO)

<http://www.fao.org/>
FAO Statistics http://www.fao.org/waicent/portal/statistics_en.asp
FAO Statistical Databases (FAOSTAT)
<http://apps.fao.org/default.htm>
E.g. Food Balance Sheets db
<http://apps.fao.org/lim500/wrap.pl?FoodBalanceSheet&Domain=FoodBalanceSheet&Language=english>

United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO)

Main Page <http://www.unesco.org/>
UNESCO Institute for Statistics
http://portal.unesco.org/uis/ev.php?URL_ID=2867&URL_DO=DO_TOPIC&URL_SECTION=201

United Nations Economic Commission for Europe (UNECE)

Main page <http://www.unece.org/>
Databases <http://www.unece.org/stats/data.htm>
Additional data on human settlements
<http://www.unece.org/env/hs/welcome.html>

OECD

Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development
<http://www.oecd.org/home/>
E.g. Education Statistics and Indicators, Education at a Glance
http://www.oecd.org/topicstatsportal/0,2647,en_2825_495609_1_1_1_1,00.html ,
Education db
http://www1.oecd.org/scripts/cde/viewdb.asp?DBNAME=EDU_UOE&DBICON=%2Ficons%2Foecd%2Egif

EUROPEAN UNION (EU)

Statistical Office of the European Communities, Eurostat
<http://europa.eu.int/comm/eurostat/>

CIA

Central Intelligence Agency (U.S.A) <http://www.cia.gov/>
World Fact Book
<http://www.cia.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html>

National statistical institutes with examples of the available data

Austria

Statistics Austria <http://www.statistik.at/index.shtml>
Statistisches Jahrbuch Österreichs 2005
http://www.statistik.at/jahrbuch_2005/deutsch/start.shtml
Possibility to browse the Statistical Yearbook 2005 with English titles http://www.statistik.at/jahrbuch_2005/englisch/start.shtml
Statistical tables for downloading
<http://www.statistik.at/downloads/start.shtml>

Belgium

Nationaal Instituut voor de Statistiek (NIS)/ Institut National de Statistique (INS) <http://www.statbel.fgov.be/>
Statistical tables for downloading
in Dutch http://www.statbel.fgov.be/figures/download_nl.asp
in French http://www.statbel.fgov.be/figures/download_fr.asp

Bulgaria

National Statistical Institute <http://www.nsi.bg/>

Cyprus

The Republic of Cyprus Statistical Service
http://www.mof.gov.cy/mof/cystat/statistics.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument

The Czech Republic

Czech Statistical Office <http://www.czso.cz/eng/redakce.nsf/i/home>
Data downloadable in .xls and .pdf formats e. g. Statistical Yearbook of Czech Republic 2002 (in Aggregate Information)

Denmark

Statistics Denmark <http://www.dst.dk/>
Statistical Yearbook <http://www.dst.dk/yearbook>
Statistical database (some data available without registration, free registration gives access to large data sets)
<http://www.statbank.dk/statbank5a/default.asp?w=1024>

Estonia

Statistical Office of Estonia <http://www.stat.ee/>
(trouble opening with Netscape)
Click on 'Homepage' to get to the pages in English
E-publications <http://www.stat.ee/index.aw/section=68554>
Statistical db and Regional Development db
<http://gatekeeper.stat.ee:8000/px-web.2001/dialog/statfileri.asp>

Finland

Statistics Finland <http://www.stat.fi/>
StatFin db
<http://statfin.stat.fi/statweb/start.asp?LA=en&lp=home&DM=SLEN>
Finland in Figures db
http://www.stat.fi/tk/tp/tasku/suomilukuina_en.html

France

The French National Institute of Statistics and Economic Studies (INSEE)
http://www.insee.fr/fr/home/home_page.asp

Institut national d'études démographiques <http://www.ined.fr/>

Germany

Federal Statistical Office (Destatis) <http://www.destatis.de/>
Zeitreihenservice time series db (in German only) <http://www-zr.destatis.de/>

Federal Health Monitoring System db http://www.gbe-bund.de/pls/gbe/isgbe.prc_isgbe?p_uid=gast&p_aid=&p_sprachwechsel=1&p_sprache=e

Greece

General Secretariat of National Statistical Service of Greece
<http://www.statistics.gr/> (does not open with Netscape)

Greece in Numbers
http://www.statistics.gr/eng_tables/hellas_in_numbers_eng.pdf

Hungary

Hungarian Central Statistical Office
http://portal.ksh.hu/portal/page?_pageid=38,119919&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL

Database available

Iceland

Statistics Iceland <http://www.hagstofa.is/>
Statistical Yearbook of Iceland
<http://www.hagstofa.is/template44.asp?PageID=1284>

Ireland

Central Statistics Office Ireland <http://www.cso.ie/>
EireStat Spreadsheet Service <http://www.eirestat.cso.ie/>

Italy

National Institute of Statistics (ISTAT) <http://www.istat.it/>
Italy in Figures <http://www.istat.it/English/italy2001.pdf>
Databases <http://www.istat.it/English/Data-banks/index.htm>

Latvia

Central Statistical Bureau of Latvia <http://www.csb.lv/> (does not open with Netscape)

Lithuania

Statistics Lithuania <http://www.std.lt/web/main.php>

Luxembourg

Statec <http://statec.gouvernement.lu/>
Luxembourg in Figures
http://www.statec.lu/html_en/statistiques/luxembourg_en_chiffres/index.html

Malta

National Statistics Office <http://www.nso.gov.mt/> (does not open with Netscape)

Downloadable publications

http://www.nso.gov.mt/statdoc/publication_catalogue.aspx

The Netherlands

Statistics Netherlands <http://www.cbs.nl/>

Downloadable publications

<http://www.cbs.nl/en/publications/default.asp>

StatLine db

<http://statline.cbs.nl/StatWeb/start.asp?LA=en&DM=SLEN&lp=Search/Search>

Norway

Statistics Norway <http://www.ssb.no/>

Statistical Yearbook of Norway

<http://www.ssb.no/english/yearbook/>

StatBank Norway db

http://www3.ssb.no/statistikbanken/default_fr.asp?PLanguage=1

Poland

Polska Statystyka Publiczna <http://www.stat.gov.pl/>

Portugal

Instituto Nacional de Estatística (INE) <http://www.ine.pt/index.htm>
(does not open with Netscape)

Downloadable tables

http://www.ine.pt/prodserv/indicadores/ultindic_eng.asp

Romania

National Institute of Statistics <http://www.insse.ro/>

Romanian Statistical Yearbook

http://www.insse.ro/anuar_2003/asr2003.htm

Slovakia

Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic <http://www.statistics.sk/>

Slovenia

Statistical Office of the Republic of Slovenia <http://www.stat.si/index.asp>

Statistical Yearbook http://www.stat.si/letopis_n.htm

Statistical Databank

<http://hrsibm.gov.si/D2300.kom/komstart.html> (in Slovenian)

Spain

The National Institute of Statistics (INE) <http://www.ine.es/>

Spain in figures

http://www.ine.es/en/prodyser/pubweb/espcif/espcif05_en.htm

INEbase <http://www.ine.es/inebase/indexi.html>

Sweden

Statistics Sweden <http://www.scb.se/>

Statistical Yearbook of Sweden

http://www.scb.se/templates/tableOrChart_114969.asp

Statistical db

<http://www.scb.se/databaser/makro/start.asp?lang=2>

Swedish Statistics Net

<http://www.ssd.scb.se/databaser/makro/start.asp?lang=2>

Switzerland

Swiss Federal Statistical Office <http://www.statistik.admin.ch/>

United Kingdom

National Statistics <http://www.statistics.gov.uk/>

Public and environmental health related organisations/institutes

(The organisations are presented with their English name, if they have provided an official translation at their web site. Otherwise the names are available in the original language.)

Austria

Federal Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry, Environment and Water Management

<http://www.lebensministerium.at/en/>

Bundesministerium für soziale Sicherheit, Generationen und Konsumentenschutz

<http://www.bmags.gv.at/cms/site/> (pages available only in German)

Belgium

SPF Santé publique, Sécurité de la Chaîne alimentaire et Environnement

<http://www.health.fgov.be/> (pages only available in French and Flemish)

Scientific Institute of Public Health (IPH) <http://www.iph.fgov.be/>

Bulgaria

Ministry of Health

<http://www.mh.government.bg/index-en.php>

Ministry of Environment and Water

http://www.moew.government.bg/index_e.html

Cyprus

The Czech Republic

Ministry of Environment of the Czech Republic

http://www.env.cz/_C1256D51007C88C5.nsf/index.html

National Institute of Public Health

<http://www.szu.cz/English/english.htm>

Úzis - Institute of Health Information and Statistics of the Czech Republic

<http://www.uzis.cz/indexe.htm>

Czech Environmental Institute

<http://www.ceu.cz/eng/>

Denmark

Ministry of Social Affairs

<http://www.sm.dk/eng/index.html>

Ministry of the Interior and Health

<http://www.im.dk/Index/mainstart.asp?o=2&n=3&s=5>

National Institute of Public Health (SIF)

<http://www.si-folkesundhed.dk/>
Danish Veterinary and Food Administration
<http://www.uk.foedevarestyrelsen.dk/forside.htm>

Estonia

Ministry of the Environment
<http://www.envir.ee/eng/index.html>
Ministry of the Social Affairs
<http://www.sm.ee/eng/pages/index.html>
Estonian Social Science Data Archive
<http://www.psych.ut.ee/esta/essda.html>

Finland

Ministry of Social Affairs and Health
<http://www.stm.fi/Resource.phx/eng/index.htm>
Ministry of the Environment
<http://www.ymparisto.fi/default.asp?node=5295&lan=en>
KTL – National Public Health Institute
www.ktl.fi
National Food Agency
<http://www.elintarvikevirasto.fi/> (pages only in Finnish and Swedish)
National Research and Development Centre for Welfare and Health
<http://www.stakes.fi/english/index.html>

France

Ministère de la Santé et de la Protection sociale
<http://www.sante.gouv.fr/> (in French)
Ministère de l'Écologie et du Développement
<http://www.environnement.gouv.fr/>
Le portail des agences sanitaires
<http://www.sante.fr/> (in French)
Haut Comité de la santé publique (HCSP)
<http://hcspe.ensp.fr/hcspe/explore.cgi/accueil> (in French)

Germany

Federal Ministry of Health and Social Security
<http://www.bmgs.bund.de/eng/gra/index.cfm>
Federal Ministry of Consumer Protection, Food and Agriculture
<http://www.bml.de/index-00073B3867951EDBB60A6520COA8E066.html>
Ministry of Environment, Nature Conservation and Nuclear Safety
<http://www.bmu.de/en/1024/js/base/?nav=vorwen>
Umweltbundesamt
<http://www.umweltbundesamt.de>
Federal Research Centre for Nutrition and Food (BFEL)
<http://www.bfa-ernaehrung.de/>

Greece

Hellenic Ministry for the Environment, Physical Planning and Public Works
<http://www.minenv.gr/>
Hellenic Ministry for the Health and Welfare
<http://www.yypg.gr/>

Hungary

Ministry of Health, Social and Family Affairs
<http://www.eum.hu/eum/eum.main.page>
Ministry of Environment and Water

http://www.kvvm.hu/index_uk.htm

Iceland

Ministry of Health and Social Security

<http://ministryofhealth.is/>

Icelandic Nutrition Council

<http://www.manneldi.is/>

Ireland

The Department of Health and Children

<http://www.doh.ie/>

The Department of the Environment, Heritage and Local Government

<http://www.environ.ie/doi/doihome.nsf?Open>

Italy

Ministero della Salute

<http://www.ministerosalute.it/> (in Italian)

Ministero dell'Ambiente e della Tutela del Territorio

<http://www.minambiente.it/Sito/home.asp>

Istituto Superiore di Sanità

<http://www.iss.it/index.html>

Latvia

Ministry of the Environment of the Government of Latvia

<http://www.varam.gov.lv/Esakums.htm>

Latvian Social Studies Archive

<http://www.lszda.lv/index.php?val=ENG>

Lithuania

Ministry of Health of the Republic of Lithuania

<http://www.sam.lt/en/>

Ministry of the Environment

<http://www.am.lt/EN/VI/>

Lithuanian Health Information Centre

<http://www.lsic.lt/html/en/lhic.htm>

Luxembourg

Ministère de la Santé

<http://www.etat.lu/MS/> (in French)

Malta

Ministry of Health, the Elderly and Community Care

<http://www.health.gov.mt>

Ministry of Rural Affairs and the Environment

<http://www.mrae.gov.mt>

The Netherlands

Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sports

<http://www.minvws.nl/en/>

Netherlands Ministry of Spatial Planning, Housing and the Environment

<http://www.vrom.nl/international/>

National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM)

<http://www.rivm.nl/en/>

Voedigcentrum

<http://www.voedingscentrum.nl/main.jsp>

Norway

Ministry of Health

<http://odin.dep.no/hd/engelsk/index-b-n-a.html>

Ministry of the Environment

<http://odin.dep.no/md/engelsk/index-b-n-a.html>

Norwegian Institute of Public Health

<http://www.fhi.no/eway/default0.asp?e=0&pid=225>

Poland

Ministry of the Environment

http://www.mos.gov.pl/index_main.shtml

Ministry of Health

<http://www.mz.gov.pl/wwwmz/index?ml=en>

Portugal

Ministério da Saúde

<http://www.dgsaude.pt/> (in Portuguese)

Romania

Ministry of Health

http://www.ms.ro/g_ms/ms.asp (in Romanian)

Ministry of Environment and Water Management

<http://www.mappm.ro/> (in Romanian)

Institute of Food Bioresources

<http://www.bioresurse.ro/indexen.html>

Slovakia

Ministry of Health

http://www.health.gov.sk/redsys/rsi.nsf/vdb_homepage/homepage_S?Open (in Slovak)

Slovenia

Ministry of Health

<http://www2.gov.si/mz/mz-splet.nsf> (in Slovenian)

Institute of Public Health of Republic of Slovenia

http://www.sigov.si/ivz/an_osebna/Frames.htm

Spain

Ministerio de sanidad y consumo

<http://www.msc.es/>

Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Food

http://www.mapya.es/portada_en.htm

Instituto de Salud Carlos III

<http://www.isciii.es/publico/>

Sweden

Ministry of the Environment

<http://www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/2066>

Ministry of Health and Social Affairs

<http://www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/2061>

National Board of Health and Welfare

<http://www.sos.se/>

National Institute of Public Health in Sweden

<http://www.fhi.se/>

National Food Administration

<http://www.slv.se/engdefault.asp>

Switzerland

Federal Department of Environment, Transport, Energy and Communications <http://www.uvek.admin.ch/index.html?lang=en>

Federal Department of Home Affairs

<http://www.edi.admin.ch/>

Federal Office for Public Health

<http://www.bag.admin.ch/e/index.htm>

United Kingdom

Department of Health

<http://www.dh.gov.uk/Home/fs/en>

Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

<http://www.defra.gov.uk/>

Health Protection Agency

<http://www.hpa.org.uk/>

Food Standards Agency

<http://www.food.gov.uk/>

The question bank – social surveys online

<http://qb.soc.surrey.ac.uk/>

Health Data

Europe

European Health Interview and Health Examination Surveys Database. The database includes meta data about most European surveys.

<https://www.iph.fgov.be/hishes/>

EU

European Commission

http://epp.eurostat.cec.eu.int/portal/page?_pageid=1090_30070682_1090_33076576&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTAL

Belgium

Gisle L, Buziarsist J, Van der Heyden J, Demarest S, Miermans PJ, Sartor F, Van

Oyen H, Tafforeau J. Health Interview Survey, Belgium, 2001.

Epidemiology Unit, Scientific Institute of Public Health, Brussels.

<http://www.iph.fgov.be/epidemio/epifr/index4.htm>

The Czech Republic

Institute of Health Information and Statistics of the Czech Republic, HIS CR 2002, 2004, Sample Survey of the Health Status of the Czech Population

http://www.uzis.cz/cz/publikac/knihovna_uzis_pdf/hisan2002.pdf

Denmark

National Institute of Public Health, Health and Morbidity Survey 2000 (SUSY), <http://www.si-folkesundhed.dk/susy/>

Estonia

Pommerlau J., Mc Kee, M., Robertson, A., Vaask, S., Pudule, I., Grinberga, D., Kadziauskine, K., Abaravicius, A., Bartkeviciute, R. Nutrition and lifestyle in the Baltic Republics, Summary Report, 1999
<http://www.euro.who.int/Document/E67884.pdf>

Kasmel, A., Lipand, A., Kasmel, K., Markina, A., Prättälä, R., Helasoja, V., Puska, P. Health Behaviour among Estonian Adult Population, Spring 1998, 1999

Finland

Helakorpi, S., Patja, K., Prättälä, R., Aro, A.R., Uutela, A. Health Behaviour and Health among Finnish Adult Population, Spring 2003, 2003
http://www.ktl.fi/attachments/suomi/julkaisut/julkaisusarja_b/2003b17.pdf

Germany

Umweltbundesamt, German Environmental Survey (GerEs)
<http://www.umweltbundesamt.de/survey-e/>

Greece

Ministry of Health and Welfare, Health, Health Care and Welfare in Greece
<http://www.yypyp.gr/gr/index.html>

Hungary

Health Promotion Research Institute (EFKI), Health Statistic Unit, National Health Survey 2000, Preliminary Report, 2001
<http://www.gallup.hu/olef/en/prerep.html>

Ireland

Health Promotion Unit, The National Health & Lifestyle Surveys
<http://www.healthpromotion.ie/research/>

Latvia

Pommerlau J., Mc Kee, M., Robertson, A., Vaask, S., Pudule, I., Grinberga, D., Kadziauskine, K., Abaravicius, A., Bartkeviciute, R. Nutrition and lifestyle in the Baltic Republics, Summary Report, 1999
<http://www.euro.who.int/Document/E67884.pdf>

Pudule, I., Grinberga, D., Rituma, A., Villeruša, A., Zile, S., Prättälä, R., Helasoja, V., Puska, P. Health Behaviour among Latvian Adult Population, 2000, 2001

Lithuania

Pommerlau J., Mc Kee, M., Robertson, A., Vaask, S., Pudule, I., Grinberga, D., Kadziauskine, K., Abaravicius, A., Bartkeviciute, R. Nutrition and lifestyle in the Baltic Republics, Summary Report, 1999
<http://www.euro.who.int/Document/E67884.pdf>

Grabauskas, V., Klumbienė, J., Petkevičiėnė, J., Dregval, L., Šaferis, V., Prättälä, R., Helasoja, V., Puska, P. Health Behaviour among Lithuanian Adult Population, 2000, 2001

Malta

Pace Asciak, R., Dalmas, M., Gatt, M., Azzopardi Muscat, N., Calleha, N.
The First National Health Interview Survey, 2003
<http://www.health.gov.mt/ministry/dhi/survey/his02sum.pdf>

Norway

Regionally conducted health surveys by Norwegian Institute of Public Health are available at
http://www.fhi.no/eway/default0.asp?pid=225&oid=0&e=0&trg=MainArea_4807&MainArea_4807=4828:0:15,2818:1:0:0:4807;4809;::0:0:0

Portugal

Directorate General of Health, Health in Portugal, Basic Indicators 2000, 2003 <http://www.dgsaude.pt/upload/membro.id/ficheiros/i005961.pdf>

Sweden

Statistics Sweden, Living Conditions Survey (ULF)
http://www.scb.se/templates/Product_12187.asp

United Kingdom

Health Survey for England
<http://www.publications.doh.gov.uk/public/summary1.htm>

Housing data

UNECE

Human Settlements Database
<http://w3.unece.org/stat/HumanSettlements.asp>
Committee on Human Settlements
<http://www.unece.org/env/hs/welcome.html>

WHO

Housing and Health <http://www.who.dk/Housing>

EU

European Community Household Panel (ECHP). Data is at the moment only sold out and has a very restrictive copyright. The data might become public as Eurostat is making more data public.
<http://forum.europa.eu.int/irc/dsis/echpanel/info/data/information.html>

Austria

Statistics Austria, Statistical Yearbook
http://www.statistik.at/jahrbuch_2005/englisch/start.shtml

Belgium

NIS/INS, General Socio-Economic Survey 2001,
http://www.statbel.fgov.be/census/home_fr.asp. Results available in Flemish and French.

Cyprus

Statistical Service of the Republic of Cyprus, Construction and Housing Statistics 2002

Czech Republic

Ministry of Regional Development, Selected Data on Housing
<http://www.mmr.cz/index.php?show=001026051000>

Denmark

Statistics Denmark, StatBank, Construction and Housing
<http://www.statistikbanken.dk/statbank5a/default.asp?w=1024>

Estonia

Statistical Office of Estonia, Census 2000, http://pub.stat.ee/px-web.2001/I_Databas/Population_Census/Population_Census.asp

Statistical Office of Estonia, Central Statistical Office of Latvia, Statistics Lithuania, 2000 Round of Population and Housing Censuses in Estonia, Latvia and Lithuania <http://www.csb.lv/Satr/CENSUSES.PDF>

Finland

Statistics Finland, Finland in Figures
http://www.stat.fi/tup/suoluk/taskue_asuminen.html

France

INSEE, Recensement Mars 1999 <http://www.recensement.insee.fr>

Greece

General Secretariat of National Statistical Service of Greece, Census 2001
http://www.statistics.gr/StatMenu_eng.asp

Hungary

Hungarian Central Statistical Office, Census 2001,
<http://www.nepszamlalas.hu/eng/index.html>

Ireland

Central Statistics Office, Census 2002,
<http://www.cso.ie/census/Census2002Results.htm>

Latvia and Lithuania

Statistical Office of Estonia, Central Statistical Office of Latvia, Statistics Lithuania, 2000 Round of Population and Housing Censuses in Estonia, Latvia and Lithuania <http://www.csb.lv/Satr/CENSUSES.PDF>

Luxembourg

Statec, Census 2001 <http://www.statistiques.public.lu/fr/publications/> (in French)

Malta

National Statistics Office, Census of Population and Housing 1995
<http://www.nso.gov.mt/>

Norway

Statistics Norway, StatBank <http://statbank.ssb.no/statistikbanken>
Statistics Norway, Survey of Living Conditions 2001
http://www.ssb.no/english/subjects/05/03/bo_en/

Portugal

Instituto Nacional de Estatística (INE), Census 2001
www.ine.pt/censos2001/censos.asp (in Portuguese)

Romania

National Institute of Statistics, Census of population and dwellings 2002
www.recensamant.ro (in Romanian)

Slovakia

Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic, Population and housing census 2001
www.statistics.sk/webdata/english/census2001/tab/tab.htm

Slovenia

Statistical Office of the Republic of Slovenia, Population census 2002 (Popis 2002) www.stat.si/popis2002/en/

Spain

The National Institute of Statistics (INE), Population and housing census 2001
<http://www.ine.es/inebase/cgi/um?M=%2Ft20%2Fe242&O=inebase&N=&L=1>

Sweden

Statistics Sweden, Befolkningens boende 2003
www.scb.se/statistik/BE/AA9999/2003M00/BE91OP0301.pdf (in Swedish)

Statistics Sweden, Housing and Construction
www.scb.se/templates/Amnesomrade_5578.asp

Switzerland

Swiss Federal Statistical Office (OFS), Construction et logement
www.statistik.admin.ch/stat_ch/ber09/ftfr09.htm

Swiss Federal Statistical Office (OFS), Le logement en Suisse, Communiqué de presse no 39/1996

<http://www.bfs.admin.ch/bfs/portal/de/index.html>

UK

The Survey of English Housing and English House Condition Survey
http://www.odpm.gov.uk/stellent/groups/odpm_control/documents/contentservertemplate/odpm_index.hcst?n=1421&l=2
Scottish House Condition Survey <http://www.shcs.gov.uk/>
Northern Ireland Interim House Condition Survey 2001,
<http://www.nihe.gov.uk/publications/reports/2001HCS.pdf>

Physiology

Annals of the ICRP, 32 (3-4), 2002, Publication 89. Basic Anatomical and Physiological Data for Use in Radiological Protection: Reference Values

U.S. EPA Exposure Factor Handbooks also contain a lot of data on physiology. Please, see the top of the document for reference.

Time Use

International

- Multinational Time Use Study (MTUS) <http://www.iser.essex.ac.uk/mtus/>
- Coordinated by Institute for Social & Economic Research at University of Essex, UK
 - International database and links

U.S.A

U.S. Department of Labour, Bureau of Labor Statistics, 2004. American Time Use Survey <http://stats.bls.gov/tus/>

Other related references

European Environment Agency (EEA) <http://www.eea.eu.int>
http://themes.eea.eu.int/Sectors_and_activities/transport/indicators/consequences/noise_exposure/Noise_TERM_2001.doc.pdf

European Environment Information and Observation Network (EIONET)
<http://www.eionet.eu.int/>

The Monte Carlo Project <http://www.tchpc.tcd.ie/montecarlo/>

Central Risk and Exposure Modelling e-solution (CREME)
<http://www.creme.tcd.ie/>European Information Systems on Risks of Chemicals (EIS-Chemrisks)
http://www.jrc.cec.eu.int/pce/eis_activities.htm